3745 Community Park Loop, Suite 200
Anchorage, AK 99508

Alaska Mental Health Tel 907.269.7960
Trust Authority

Meeting: Finance Committee

Date: January 6, 2023

Time: 10:15 AM

Location: online via webinar and teleconference

Teleconference: (844)740-1264 / Meeting Number: 2456 769 1048 # / Attendee Number: #
https://alaskamentalhealthtrust.org/
Trustees: Brent Fisher (Chair), Verné Boerner, Rhonda Boyles, Kevin Fimon,
Anita Halterman, Agnes Moran, John Sturgeon

Friday, January 6, 2023

Page No.

10:15 Call Meeting to Order (Brent Fisher, Chair)
Roll Call / Announcements Approve Agenda / Ethics Disclosure
Approve Minutes
e October 19, 2022 4

10:20 Staff Report Items
CEO Report

10:30 Commercial Real Estate Policy Discussion
e  Steve Williams, CEO

10:40 Financial Update 11
e  Carol Howarth, CFO
e  Kat Roch, Budget Controller

11:30 Adjourn


https://alaskamentalhealthtrust.org/

Alaska Mental Health

Trust Authority

Future Meeting Dates

3745 Community Park Loop, Suite 200
Anchorage, AK 99508
Tel 907.269.7060

Full Board of Trustee / Program & Planning /
Resource Management / Audit & Risk / Finance

(Updated — December 2022)

Program & Planning Committee
Audit & Risk Committee
Finance Committee

Resource Mgt Committee

Full Board of Trustee

Audit & Risk Committee
Finance Committee

Resource Mgt Committee
Program & Planning Committee
Full Board of Trustee

Audit & Risk Committee
Finance Committee

Resource Mgt Committee
Program & Planning Committee
Full Board of Trustee

Audit & Risk Committee
Finance Committee

Resource Mgt Committee
Program & Planning Committee
Full Board of Trustee

Audit & Risk Committee
Finance Committee

Resource Mgt Committee
Program & Planning Committee
Full Board of Trustee

January 5, 2023
January 6, 2023
January 6, 2023
January 6, 2023
January 24-25, 2023

April 19, 2023
April 19, 2023
April 19, 2023
April 20, 2023
May 24-25, 2023

July 25, 2023
July 25, 2023
July 25, 2023
July 26-27, 2023

(Tue)
(Tue)
(Tue)

(Thu)

(Fri)

(Fri)

(Fri)

(Tue, Wed) — Juneau

(Wed)
(Wed)
(Wed)
(Thu)
(Wed, Thu) - TBD

(Wed, Thu)

August 29-30, 2023 (Tue, Wed) — Anchorage

October 19, 2023
October 19, 2023
October 19, 2023
October 20, 2023
November 15-16, 2023

January 4, 2024
January 4, 2024
January 4, 2024
January 5, 2024
Jan 31 — Feb 1, 2024

2

(Thu)

(Thu)

(Thu)

(Fri)

(Wed, Thu) — Anchorage

(Thu)

(Thu)

(Thu)

(Fri)

(Wed, Thu) — Juneau



3745 Community Park Loop, Suite 200
Anchorage, AK 99508
Alaska Mental Health Tel 907.269.7960
Trust Authority

Future Meeting Dates

Statutory Advisory Boards
(Updated — December 2022)

Alaska Mental Health Board / Advisory Board on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse
AMHB:  http://dhss.alaska.gov/amhb/Pages/default.aspx
ABADA: http://dhss.alaska.gov/abada/Pages/default.aspx

Executive Director: Bev Schoonover, (907) 465-5114, bev.schoonover@alaska.gov

e Executive Committee — monthly via teleconference 10am (2nd Wednesday of the Month)

e Winter Meeting: January 11, 2023 1pm — 4pm / via Zoom

Governor’s Council on Disabilities and Special Education
GCDSE: http://dhss.alaska.gov/gedse/Pages/default.aspx
Acting Executive Director: Patrick Reinhart, (907)269-8990, patrick.reinhart@alaska.gov

e Winter Meeting: February 14-16, 2023 / TBD

Alaska Commission on Aging
ACOA: http://dhss.alaska.gov/acoa/Pages/default.aspx

Executive Director: Jon Haghayeghi, (907) 465-4879, jon.haghayeghi@alaska.gov

e Spring Meeting: March 1-3, 2023 (tentative) / Juneau TBD


http://dhss.alaska.gov/amhb/Pages/default.aspx
http://dhss.alaska.gov/abada/Pages/default.aspx
mailto:bev.schoonover@alaska.gov
http://dhss.alaska.gov/gcdse/Pages/default.aspx
mailto:patrick.reinhart@alaska.gov
http://dhss.alaska.gov/acoa/Pages/default.aspx
mailto:jon.haghayeghi@alaska.gov

ALASKA MENTAL HEALTH TRUST AUTHORITY

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
October 19, 2022
11:25 a.m.
WebEx Videoconference/Teleconference

Originating at:
Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority
3745 Community Park Loop, Suite 120
Anchorage, Alaska

Trustees Present:
Brent Fisher, Chair
Verne Boerner
John Sturgeon
Anita Halterman
Agnes Moran
Rhonda Boyles
Kevin Fimon

Trust Staff Present:
Steve Williams
Katie Baldwin-Johnson
Carol Howarth

Miri Smith-Coolidge
Kelda Barstad

Luke Lind

Michael Baldwin
Valette Keller
Autumn Vea

Allison Biastock
Eric Boyer

Debbie DeLong
Travis Welch

Jimael Johnson
Carrie Predeger

Trust Land Office staff present:
Jeff Green
Sarah Morrison

Also participating:
Val Mertz; Shane Carson; Patrick Reinhart; Lesley Thompson; Beverly Schoonover; Josephine
Stern; Blain Alfonso; Jacki Mallinger.

Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority 1 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
October 19, 2022



PROCEEDINGS

CALL TO ORDER

CHAIR FISHER called the meeting to order and began with a roll call. He stated that Trustee
Boerner was excused, and Trustee Moran may step out around noon. He asked for any
announcements. There being none, he moved to the agenda and asked for a motion.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
MOTION: A motion to approve the agenda was made by TRUSTEE HALTERMAN:
seconded by TRUSTEE BOYLES.

After the roll-vote, the MOTION was APPROVED. (Trustee Fimon, yes,
Trustee Sturgeon, yes; Trustee Boyles, Trustee Halterman, yes; Chair Fisher, yes)

CHAIR FISHER asked for any ethics disclosures. There being none, he moved to approval of
minutes.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
MOTION: A motion to approve the minutes from July 26, 2022. was made by
TRUSTEE HALTERMAN: seconded by TRUSTEE FIMON.

After the roll-call vote, the MOTION was APPROVED. (Trustee Fimon, yes;
Trustee Sturgeon, yes, Trustee Boyles, yes, Trustee Halterman, yes; Chair Fisher, yes)

CHAIR FISHER stated that the first item on the agenda was the CEO report.

CEO REPORT

CEO WILLIAMS began with a brief introduction about the external financial audit. He stated
that the information from the State system related to the payroll information had caused the
delay. The goal is to have the presentation of the financial audit at the November board meeting.
He also updated the trustees on the first quarter of the FY23 performance. There was a lot of
market volatility impacting the Trust, and we have the fortune of having a budget reserve should
that volatility impact the overall performance of the assets. He continued that the projection for
FY23 was that it would come out ahead, and we are not looking to have to access those reserves
to maintain the grant-making obligations. He stated that Valerie Mertz, the acting executive
director of the Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation, would do a presentation a bit later, and he
reminded all that they would be working off of the September numbers in the presentations. He
acknowledged the Trust Land Office and their work with a deposit of $700,000 of revenue into
the corpus of the Trust which will impact the future beneficiaries positively. There is also
another $900,000 deposit anticipated later this month. He acknowledged the work of the Trust
Land Office’s impact on the work of the Trust Authority Office and its ability to partner with
community organizations, beneficiaries, and the State to improve the system of care overall. He
moved to an update on Kat Roch, the budget controller, who was accepted into the Government
Financial Officer’s Association Leadership Academy, and will be going to a week-long training
to build her senior government finance leadership skills. He asked Carol Howarth to go into the
FY22 Trust performance review.

Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority 2 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
October 19, 2022



FY22 TRUST PERFORMANCE REVIEW

CFO HOWARTH noted a correction on the 2022 performance review: The number is $7.2
million; not $33 million. She stated that the invested assets would be reflected in the financial
statement, and she focused on those looked at on a quarterly basis. The land assets are financial
assets managed by the Department of Revenue and the Permanent Fund; the commercial real
estate investments are managed by the Trust Land Office. She noted that there was a large cash
balance being held, and we are working to get that down because cash is not earning revenue
income. She added that a transfer from the Permanent Fund was not taken this past fiscal year,
to keep that money earning over the long term. She then focused on the budget reserves and
trying to target the 400 percent, plus the payout, which were still strong despite the volatility of
the market. She continued through her presentation and stated that, overall, the performance of
the asset managers exceeded plan across the board, and that a .03 percent differential in
GeFONSI was tough for everyone managing cash across the U.S. economy.

TRUSTEE BOYLES commented that she had expected worse and was pleased with the report.

CFO HOWARTH summarized that it was important to focus on the returns from a long-term
perspective; as Callan reminded us to look at the asset allocation. Because of the spending
policy averaging over the four years, despite the decline in FY22, there was still a $1.9 million
increase in the payout as compared to FY21. This was an increase in terms of the ability to
support beneficiary needs.

CHAIR FISHER broke for lunch.
(Lunch break.)

CHAIR FISHER called the Finance Committee back in session, and recognized Ms. Howarth for
financial information.

CFO HOWARTH introduced Blain Alfonso who would join in presenting the dashboard. She
continued that Mr. Alfonso had joined the Trust Land Office in April as the administrative
manager and came with a depth of experience in operations and administration. He will work
through the Trust expenditures and capital projects, and he will highlight what was going on in
terms of the Trust Land Office revenue. She pointed out that the September year-to-date, first
quarter Permanent Fund revenue, or the asset balance sheet, is the basis for this report. The first
quarter is reflected on all other reports, and an updated dashboard should be available by the end
of Thursday.

CHAIR FISHER stated that Trustee Boerner is now in attendance, and that Trustees Sturgeon
and Moran are excused and not in attendance.

MR. ALFONSO stated that this financial dashboard is forecasted to plan based off the Quarter 1
actuals. He began with the Trust expenditures under operations for the administrative activities.
He then moved to program activities and Mental Health Trust Authority Authorized Receipts,
MHTAAR. There were grant funds to governmental agencies, and they were fully expected to
be deployed. There will be a midyear update in January from the Departments regarding this
funding status. He talked about Authority Grants, which were also expected to be fully deployed

Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority 3 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
October 19, 2022



by the Trust Authority throughout the fiscal year. He continued through the capital projects and
then the Trust receipts section for the Trust Land Office. He stated that the first quarter was
projected to plan, and it was currently on plan at the Trust Land Office for the revenue stream.

CFO HOWARTH focused on the investment activities and the plan; the full-year projected was
at $43 million, which was based on the Permanent Fund’s midlevel forecast. She added that the
returns were highly volatile.

A brief explanation and discussion ensued.

CHAIR FISHER thanked Mr. Alfonso and recognized Acting Executive Director Valerie Mertz
of the Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation.

CFO HOWARTH introduced Valerie Mertz, the acting executive director and chief financial
officer of the Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation. She joined the Permanent Fund in 1993 and
stepped away for ten years while running her own accounting and consulting business. She
rejoined as the CFO in 2012. Reflecting the respect that she earned from staff and trustees of the
Permanent Fund, she was appointed as acting executive director in December of last year.

Ms. Howarth thanked Ms. Mertz and her staff, publicly, for their continued support to the Trust.

MS. MERTZ stated appreciation for that amazing introduction. She introduced Jack Mallinger,
the senior accountant on the finance team at APFC, who is responsible for the monthly reports
received, as well as overseeing the audit. She also conveyed appreciation for Ms. Howarth and
working with her, all virtual to this point. She looked forward to the in-person meetings
someday. She gave a brief bit about herself and was very honored to be presenting in this
capacity. She stated admiration for the work of the Trust over the years, both through the
Permanent Fund relationship and through family and friends as beneficiaries. She began with
the mission of the Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation, which is set in statute: to manage and
invest the assets of the Permanent Fund and other funds designated by law. The Mental Health
Trust Fund is currently the only other fund being managed besides the Amerada Hess Settlement
money. The vision for the corporation was collectively set by staff: to deliver outstanding
returns for the benefit of all current and future generations of Alaskans. APFC operates as an
independent State entity under the oversight of a board of trustees who serve as fiduciaries of the
Permanent Fund, as well as any other funds that were managed by the corporation. She went
through a number of requirements that APFC was statutorily obligated to fulfill on behalf of the
Trust fund. She also showed the evolution of the asset allocation of the Permanent Fund, and the
Trust fund when it entered the scene. In 1980, at the inception of APFC, the fund was entirely
invested in fixed income securities. She went through the changes, explaining and answering
questions as he went along.

CHAIR FISHER thanked Ms. Mertz and recognized Shane Carson.

CFO HOWARTH introduced Shane Carson, the state investment officer over at the Department
of Revenue, Treasury Division. He has oversight of multi-asset classes for the Alaska
Retirement Management Board’s Defined Benefit Plan, and also provides assistance in the asset
allocation for funds, including the Trust’s and nonretirement accounts. She continued that he
was a Fairbanks-educated investment officer with a Master’s in capital markets, and has a

Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority 4 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
October 19, 2022



chartered alternative investment analyst certification, as well as a chartered financial analyst
designation.

MR. CARSON expanded a bit on his background and added that he was also Alaska born and
raised in the small town of Tok, Alaska. He talked about the Department of Revenue Treasury
Division which was staffed with about 13 investment professionals and backed up by additional
professionals in accounting, operations, compliance, and cash management. He noted that, as of
June, there was about $48.2 billion of assets under management; the bulk of which is for the
Alaska Retirement Management Board. He talked about inflation, which was driving a lot of
market volatility. The market was not reacting well to inflation, and policymakers continue
pumping liquidity into the economy, which increased inflation.

(No audio.)
(Break.)
CHAIR FISHER called the meeting back and stated that the connection was back.

MR. CARSON continued that inflation was driving a lot of market volatility, and the Fed was
responding to that inflation with increasing interest rates, which was increasing volatility. He
talked about the impact of different areas of the economy, and noted that the goods sector will be
impacted more than the services sector. He moved to the bond returns and stock returns and
stated that 2022 was a rough year for stocks and bonds, which will continue being volatile. It
will continue being rough until markets come to terms with the idea that recession is almost a
given at this point, resulting in a lot of volatility. He continued that in order for the market to
stabilize, investors need to be convinced that inflation will come under control, which would
mean that the Fed will be less aggressive in its response. He added that investors are also
extremely skittish, and, if a recession is entered into, that causes increased sensitivity to any
changes in any exogenous events. The good news is that short-term fixed income investments
are expected to yield a return, which has not been that historical in recent years. He then talked a
bit about performance and stated that the target allocation as of July 1, 2022 reflected a moderate
tolerance for risk and a five-to-seven-year time horizon on the assets. He then walked through
the asset allocation process and asked for any questions.

A discussion on the amount of cash that should be on hand followed.

CHAIR FISHER noted that Trustee Moran had returned to the meeting since 1:10. He asked for
the motion.

MOTION: The Finance Committee recommends that the Full Board of Trustees
authorize the transfer of $28,420.500 from the Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation
Budget Reserve Account to the Mental Health Settlement Income Account to finance the
fiscal year 2023 base disbursement payout calculation; the CFO may fulfill this motion
with one lump sum or multiple transfers, was made by TRUSTEE HALTERMAN;
seconded by TRUSTEE BOERNER.

CFO HOWARTH explained that every year the Board of Trustees approves the annual

Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority 5 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
October 19, 2022



withdrawal from the Permanent Fund to cover a large portion of the approved budget. About
$28.4 million is drawn from a four-year average of the net asset value of both budget reserves at
the Department of Revenue and principal and budget reserves managed by the Alaska Permanent
Fund Corporation. From that average, a calculation of 4.25 percent is made to determine the
amount of the payout for the fiscal year that we are in. This is a traditional calculation, approved
by the Board of Trustees in November. She asked for any questions.

A brief discussion followed.
CHAIR FISHER called the vote.

After the roll-call vote, the MOTION was APPROVED. (Trustee Fimon, yes;
Trustee Halterman, yes; Trustee Boyles, yes; Trustee Moran, yes, Trustee Boerner, yes;
Trustee Sturgeon, excused, Chair Fisher, yes.)

CHAIR FISHER called a break.
(Break.)

CHAIR FISHER called the Finance Committee back in session, and moved to a staff report
regarding the commercial real estate policy.

STAFF REPORT

COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE POLICY AND DISCUSSION

CEO WILLIAMS stated that the trustees and staff had conversations about commercial real
estate in July and August. It was requested at the August board meeting by motion of Trustee
Boyles to continue to do work on this. This involved himself, Chair Fisher, Harvest, CFO
Howarth, and the TLO to look at the portfolio in terms of the current parameters in the AMPS,
and other policy statements about the purpose, and how those assets are being managed and/or
potentially disposed of; but to also look at and come up with other options and recommendations
to bring back to the trustees for consideration for looking forward and making decisions on the
portfolio, either as a collective or as individual assets. He asked Ms. Howarth to continue.

CFO HOWARTH began with a brief update on the historical perspective for the three of the
seven current trustees that were not present for the presentation in 2020, to establish an
understanding of how the policies came about and where they are currently. The Trust Land
Office also recognizes that the timber harvest and land sales are going to be declining in the
future, which has been the easiest land to sell since inception of the Trust. The majority of assets
coming in the future will be more volatile and will take more resources to develop.

CEO WILLIAMS clarified that when talking about the work at the TLO, it is managing,
monitoring, and then developing resources from the land assets. Time is required to generate
revenue off of the land assets.

CFO HOWARTH continued that the Real Estate Management Plan focuses on an amended
strategy and goals; and management focus came out of that. It was revised to include
commercial real estate for three purposes: to diversify and stabilize spendable income to the

Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority 6 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
October 19, 2022



Trust, and to produce a market rate return. Commercial real estate was looked at as something
that would do that, also offsetting declines in financial markets because commercial real estate is
generally viewed as an inflation hedge with a stability and predictability of income coming in
regardless of what the economy does because of those lease contracts. She continued that the
goal was to establish this mechanism to increase the predictability of TLO-sourced, spendable
income. It diversifies the Trust holdings, and is a kind of damper to the ups and downs of stock-
market volatility. She highlighted the specific guideline outlined in the AMPS revision of 2019
and how it was managed. As a team, an objective was made in a collective statement that was
developed as a framework that aligns with the intent of the motion and results in the
development and presentation of a concise, cohesive, overall strategy. The policy should state
the goals and the purpose of the Trust’s commercial real estate and should be outlining the
pathways that would be followed, depending upon the stated overall goals. There is a lot of
flexibility in there. This policy should become an adopted framework that ultimately provides
the direction for action items for how the commercial real estate assets are to be managed. The
trustees, the Trust Authority, and the Trust Land Office should all be in consensus on what will
go forward, and those will be presented to trustees as a recommendation; and, if necessary, the
Asset Management Policy Statement will be updated. She added that the next challenge will be
to look at these standard industry practices and policies and metrics; identify if there is a need to
improve what we have; and then make sure there are the best-in-class procedures outlined for
presentations to trustees.

CEO WILLIAMS appreciated the opportunity to keep the conversation moving forward. He
stated that they will come back to the committee and the board with a set of recommendations
that will be solid, and that he looks forward to the discussion.

CHAIR FISHER stated that there has been a lot of really good discussion, and that would give
the trustees more opportunity for some tools as decisions are made regarding the fiduciary
responsibility, and specifically regarding the commercial real estate.

TRUSTEE HALTERMAN stated appreciation for the work done.

MOTION: A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by TRUSTEE HALTERMAN:
seconded by TRUSTEE BOERNER.

After the roll-call vote, the MOTION was APPROVED. (Trustee Boerner, yes,
Trustee Boyles, yes, Trustee Fimon, yes, Trustee Halterman, yes; Trustee Moran, yes;
Trustee Sturgeon, excused, Chair Fisher, yes.)

(Finance Committee meeting adjourned at 2:46 p.m.)

Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority 7 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
October 19, 2022

10



Operations

Administrative Activities

Trust Authority Office
Trust Land Office
Total Admin. Costs

Program Activities
MHTAAR
Authority Grants
Total Program Costs

Total Regular Activities

Capital Projects (Budget Reserves)

Beneficiary Facilities
TLODA Projects
Total Special Projects

Alaska Mental Health Trust
YTD & Projected FY2023 Activity

30-Nov-22
TRUST EXPENDITURES
Full Year
Expected Variance

Full Year Projected From Plan

July-Nov Dec-June Total Approved Budget Above(Below)
S 1,382,300 3,048,025 $ 4,430,325 S 4,430,325

1,468,700 3,461,900 4,930,600 4,930,600 -
S 2,851,000 6,509,925 $ 9,360,925 S 9,360,925 $ -
S 2,341,754 6,469,546 $ 8,811,300 $ 8,811,300 $ -
3,228,038 14,211,662 17,439,700 17,439,700 -
S 5,569,792 20,681,208 S 26,251,000 $ 26,251,000 -
S 8,420,792 27,191,133 $ 35,611,925 S 35,611,925 $ -

Total Investments

Investments Expected

Projected Total
Invested through

Through Nov Dec-June FY23 Approved Budget Remaining Budget

$ - - S - S 3,655,000 $ 3,655,000
3,834,600 3,665,400 7,500,000 10,000,000 6,165,400

S 3,834,600 3,665,400 $ 7,500,000 S 13,655,000 $ 9,820,400

TRUST RECEIPTS
Full Year
Expected Variance
From Plan

Full Year Projected Full Year

Outlook

On Plan

On Plan

Outlook
PRI Funds Available

Icy Cape Development Advancing

Trust Land Office

Trust Land Office-Income
Trust Land Office-Principal
Total Land Office Activity

Investment Activity
Unrealized Earnings on Principal at APFC
Statutory Earnings at APFC
APFC

DOR Earnings Reserves
Commercial Real Estate
GeFONSI Interest

Total Investment Activity

July-Nov

Dec-June Total Plan Above(Below)

$ 2,092,200 1,275,900 $ 3,368,100 S 3,368,100 $ -

3,294,300 3,953,500 7,247,800 7,247,800 -

$ 5,386,500 5,229,400 $ 10,615,900 $ 10,615,900 $ -
6,876,000
9,997,700

$ 17,773,700 42,719,000 $ 60,492,700 S 60,492,700 $ -

2,214,200 679,400 2,893,600 2,893,600 -

826,300 433,700 1,260,000 1,260,000 -

138,800 169,200 308,000 308,000 -

$ 20,953,000 44,001,300 $ 64,954,300 $ 64,954,300 $ -

Outlook

Conservative forecast: meet or
exceed plan

APFC and DOR Performance
Uncertain: Continued High Volatility

Upcoming Tenant Improvement

On Plan

TRUST RESOURCES RESERVES & PAYOUT

Trust Cash & Investments
Mental Health Trust Fund
APFC-Managed Non-Spendable Reserves
APFC-Managed Spendable Reserves
Total APFC Managed Funds
Trust Reserves at DOR
Commercial Real Estate Investments
Total Investments
Trust Authority Development Account
Central Facility Fund
Operating Funds

Total Resources

November 30

$ 533,017,500

78,081,700
92,247,800

$ 703,347,000

53,717,900
73,394,100

$ 830,459,000

2,301,900
1,255,900
11,464,300

$ 845,481,100

Total Reserves

Total Available Reserves
TLODA Allocation

Beneficiary Facilities Allocation
FY23 Payout

Available Reserves

Reserve Target: 400% Payout

Available Reserves as a % of Payout
Amount Above (Below) Target

11

November 30

$ 224,947,379
145,965,700

(5,360,000)

(3,655,000)

(28,420,500)

$ 108,530,200

$ 113,682,000
382%
$ (5,151,800)



Alaska Mental Health
Trust Authority

Inflation Proofing Update

January 6, 2023 Finance Committee

12



FY2023 inflation proofing transfers are not
recommended

Status

 April 2022 Callan recommended protecting purchasing power through
asset allocation versus annual inflation proofing

 Year-end FY2022 difference between Trust Principal balance and
Inflation-Adjusted Principal balance: $70.3MM

 November Earnings Reserves: 382% of FY2023 payout, 18 percentage
points below target




Statutorily restricted funds embed a layer
of inflation protection

Statutorily Unspendable Funds versus
Inflation Adjusted Principal

« $602.6MM in principal and Year End FY2022

S Millions

unrealized gains on
principal exceed inflation-
adjusted principal by
S0.8MM

$ 601.8

Principal Unrealized Total Inflation
Principal Restricted Adjusted -
Gains Funds Principal '




_.  Inflation outlook: 2023 inflation will cause an outsized
» _ step-increase in costs affecting beneficiaries

Good news: Inflation rate slowing. Personal Consumption
Index declined from June’s 7% high to November in 5.5%
(year-over-year change)

Bad news: Continued increases in healthcare, food and
housing

FY2023 Outlook
Expected Trust FY2023 Inflation Factor: 7% - 7.5%
Expected FY2023 impact on Principal:  $113-S116MM



Discussion

16




Trust Settlement Income Account:
Funding Sufficiency

Finance Committee Update
January 6, 2023

1rust

Alaska Mental Health
Trust Authority

17



AS 37.14.041
Use of Trust Settlement Income Account

1) Statute outlines money in the Income Settlement Account may
be used for six purposes

2) Statute states the authority shall transfer money to the
unrestricted general fund....for other public purposes, only if

money in the Account is not needed to meet the necessary
expenses of the state's integrated comprehensive mental health

program

Note: Leg Audit FY21 Recommendation:
Develop a policy for annual determination if there is money that is

not needed
Settlement Income

18

Services: least
restrictiye ¢o
institutional
Suostance Misuse qng
Suicide Preventjop
Protecting the
Vulnerap/e
Access to healthcare
Early childhoog
Workforce, datq,

S unding



Annual determination addresses two questions:

Does the Trust have sufficient + How much should we have now

funds to meet its current to support our budget and
: existing commitments?
commitments?

Does the Trust have sufficient How much should we have now

funding to equitably support to generate enough earnings each
the Comp Plan for present and  Year to enable the Trust to draw

future beneficiary needs? a payout each year, in
perpetuity?

19



Does the Trust have sufficient funds to meet
1ts current commitments? Yes, No Excess

"Spendable" Assets Year-End FY22

Cash Balances S 24,257,900
Real Estate 73,394,100
Budget Reserves 133,753,900
Total Spendable Assets S 231,405,900

Fund Commitments Start of FY2023
FY2023 Operations & PY Obligations S 37,164,800

400% Reserve Target 113,682,000
Maintenance Reserves 2,000,000
Capital Project Allocations 9,903,500
"Inflation Proofing" Transfer to Corpus 70,374,300
Total S 233,124,600

20

Challenge

* Trust assets must equitably
support current and future
generations

 Financial snapshots in time do
not reflect future funding
needs or funding sources to
support those needs

* The Trust must manage for
fluctuations in asset value over
time



Does the Trust have funds in excess of what is needed for
equitable future beneficiary support? No

Long-term Expected Investment Return 6.90%
Long-term Spending Growth Rate 3.00%
Assets Year-End FY22 S 858,193,000 FY24 Budget S 39,129,600
Total Funding Needs S 1,002,773,000
Year-End FY2022 Shortfall: S (144,580,000)

This Funding Needs estimate is solidly based on a long-view

Challenge
» Asset values are a point in time, and ignore market volatility

» Financial returns follow broad market cycles, affecting available budget (4-year average)
21




Conclusion

* Asset allocation and spending policy drive the
long-term balance between fund availability
and spending

* Procedures for articulating fund sufficiency are
developed

* Policy can be more clearly articulated in AMPS
next AMPS revision




	MEETING AGENDA
	Friday, January 6, 2023
	10:15 Call Meeting to Order (Brent Fisher, Chair)
	10:20  Staff Report Items
	11:40 Adjourn

	FutureMeetingDates-Chronological-121522-Update.pdf
	Future Meeting Dates
	Full Board of Trustee / Program & Planning /
	Resource Management / Audit & Risk / Finance
	(Updated – December 2022)
	 Full Board of Trustee    January 24-25, 2023 (Tue, Wed) – Juneau
	 Full Board of Trustee    Jan 31 – Feb 1, 2024 (Wed, Thu) – Juneau
	Future Meeting Dates
	Statutory Advisory Boards
	(Updated – December 2022)

	January 6 2023 Finance Committee Inflation Proofing Update FINAL.pdf
	Inflation Proofing Update
	FY2023 inflation proofing transfers are not recommended
	Statutorily restricted funds embed a layer of inflation protection 
	Inflation outlook:  2023 inflation will cause an outsized step-increase in costs affecting beneficiaries
	Discussion

	January 6 2023 Finance Committee No Surplus Determination Update FINAL.pdf
	Trust Settlement Income Account:�Funding Sufficiency
	AS 37.14.041  �Use of Trust Settlement Income Account
	Annual determination addresses two questions:
	Does the Trust have sufficient funds to meet its current commitments?  Yes, No Excess
	Does the Trust have funds in excess of what is needed for equitable future beneficiary support? No 
	Conclusion

	Agenda-FinanceCommittee-Jan2023-Draft-2b.pdf
	MEETING AGENDA
	Friday, January 6, 2023
	10:15 Call Meeting to Order (Brent Fisher, Chair)
	10:20  Staff Report Items
	11:40 Adjourn


	Agenda-FinanceCommittee-Jan2023-Draft-2b.pdf
	MEETING AGENDA
	Friday, January 6, 2023
	10:15 Call Meeting to Order (Brent Fisher, Chair)
	10:20  Staff Report Items
	11:40 Adjourn


	Agenda-FinanceCommittee-Jan2023-Draft-2b.pdf
	MEETING AGENDA
	Friday, January 6, 2023
	10:15 Call Meeting to Order (Brent Fisher, Chair)
	10:20  Staff Report Items
	11:40 Adjourn


	Agenda-FinanceCommittee-Jan2023-Draft-2b.pdf
	MEETING AGENDA
	Friday, January 6, 2023
	10:15 Call Meeting to Order (Brent Fisher, Chair)
	10:20  Staff Report Items
	11:30 Adjourn





